
Highways Development Management
Shire Hall

Gloucester
GL1 2TH

National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN 

  email: oliver.eden@gloucestershire.gov.uk

Please ask for: Oliver Eden

Our Ref: Y/2017/039513  Your Ref:  TR010027 Date: 17 January 2019

Dear Sir/Madam ,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
HIGHWAY RECOMMENDATION

LOCATION: West of existing M42 junction 6 between junctions 5 & 6.
PROPOSED: M42 junciton 6 improvement scheme

I refer to your request for comments in relation to the adequacy of consultation for
the above scheme. I confirm that I have no comments to make in relation to the
consultation.

Yours sincerely,

Oliver Eden

Principal Development Co-ordinator


